United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL

ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

URRESTRICYED

E,;CN.4/SR.18

6 February 1947
ERCLISH

CRICINAL: FRENCH

CCMMISSION ON HUMAN RICHTS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THL ETGEITENTE MHETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday
6 February 1947 at 12:45 p.m.

Present:

I,

Chalruan:
Vice-Chalrmen:
Rapporteur:

Members:

Alternates:

Mre. Rocsevelt
Dr. Chang
Mr., Malik

Mr. Moore
Mr, Ksminsky

Mr. Nieto del Fio
Mr. Eteld

Prof, Cassin
Mrs. Mechta

Mr. Chani

Cen. Romulo

Mr. Teplickov

Maj. Dukes
Mr. Mora

Mr, Lebeaun
Mr. Guardia

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:

Mr. Darchambeau
Mr, E. Hutchinson

Non-Goverarental Organizations:

Consultant:

Secretariat:

Iten 3 on the Agenda:

Mlss Sender

Prof. J. Humphrey

(United States of Amsrica)
(China)
(Lebation)

(Australia)

(Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic)

(Chile)

(Feypt)

(France)

India)

(Iren)

(Fnilippine Repudlic)

(Jriom of Soviet
Sncielist Republics)

(United Kingdom)

\Uruguey)

(Belgium)
(Panema)

(TTesc0)
(110)

(American Federation of
Labor)

Relaticma with Non-Governmental Organizations

(continved),

The CHAIRMAN apnounced that the discussion begun tkhet morning would

de resunied. Two texts were before the Commission, tho Lebanese proposal

and the Soviet amendment,



E/CN.4/SR.18
Tage 2

Mr. MALIX (Leteauon), Rapporteur, read his prcposal:

"Tha*t thz Chairmsn, Vice-CTlizirmen and Raprorieur, in drawing

up the prelirineary diraft of the Internatlcnal Bill of Humen Rights,

nay consult any docwacnt or person deemed by them of rclevance to

their work."

Professor EUMFEREY (Secretariat) read the amendizent sutmitted by
the Soviet representetive, It specified that the Drarting Commlttee
might consult the non-governmental orgenizations in Category (a) and,
in perticular, the World Federation of Trede Unions.

Prcfessor CASSIN (Frence) comsidered that the two proposals were
not compatible, He thought that the Drafting Coammittee should be free
to gather informaticn from all uasful sources and, more particularly,
trat it should be able to consult the orgenizations in Category (a) of
which the World Feleration of Trade Unions was the most impcrtent.

The CEAIRMAN considered that i1f the World Federation of Trade Unicns
wvas mentloned, the other organizatiors in Category (a) wovld have to be
mentioned too. The Soviet reprcsentative's amendment ssemed to her
iropportune,

MaJcr DUKES (Un!ted Kingdom) thought it wae difficult to asesign &
speclal position to any particular organization, and the Drafting Committee
should be left free to consult vhomever it wished.

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Scucialist Republics) pointed out that
the obJect of his amendment was to give directions to the Drafting Committee
irc order to avoid confusion in the future.

Miss SENDER (Americen Federation of Lebor) stated thet the Soviet
emendment drew an arbitrary distinction between the four non-governmental
crganizations. She regretted, moreover, that the Commission had not
considered the draft Bill of Human Rights submitted by her orgenization.

M. MOORE (Australia) thought the Lebenese motion was sufficient
to guide the Drafting Committee in its work, and oppdeed the Soviet
amendment .

/Profesasor CASSIN


http://preliFi.ne.ry

F/CN.4/SR.18
Page 3

>Professor CASSIN (France) thovght that legal equality was not the
cnly criterion, and that the moral importance of certein federaticna
shovld aleo be taken into consideration. He rsecalled that, in the last
var, tLousendsrof workerd, now represented by the World Federatica of
Trade Unions, had risen to fight the enemy, and that it was largely thanks
to then that it was now possible to debate here in full freedom.

Nevertheless, he would prefer to adopt the Lebanese proposal a3 a
working besis, with the reservation that special mention be made cf the

World Federation of Trade Unions, which represented rar excellence thoae

who had fought for the rights of man,

tir. MORA (Uruguay) pfeférred the Lebanese proposal, which dié rot
give the impression of discriminating between the various orgtnizations.
He would therefore vote in favour of it.

The CHATRMAN put the Soviet emendment to ths vote.

IECISION: The amerdment was rejected by six votes to two.

The CHAIRMAN put the Lebenese proposal to the vote.

Mr. TEFLIAKOV (Union of SovietASocialist Republics) stated thet the
terms of the Lebanese motion were ln,contfédiction;with the Charter of
the United Nations.

IECISION: The proposal wes adopted by eight votes to one,

II. Item 4 on the Agenda: Relations with Svecialized Apgencies.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Coxmission had every reason to te esatisfied
with ite relations with the ILO and UNESCO, and she hoped that this
collaboration would continue along the seme lines.

Profossor HUMPHREY (Secretariat) pointed out that the Co-ordination
Committee had dispersed without settling the gquesticn of liaiecn between
UNZSCO end the Sub-Commiseion on Freedem of Information and of the Press.

The CHAIRMAN, speekin- «3 United States rerresentative, steted that
her delegation;had submitted a plan for co-ordination betweeh these two

organizations.

Mhw MNATrTAIMTAIT



E/CI.4/SR.18
Page 4

Mr. DARCHAV3FAU (UNESCO) stated that the quoétion of humen righta
was a fundamental onc¢ for UNESCO. He therefore hored that collaboration
between the Commission on fuman Rights end UIESCO would be effective in
the tvo esséntial points now under cornsideration, especially in a sthere
of perticular interest to UNESCO, narmely, the Bill of Humen Rights and
the Conference for the Freedom of Information end of the Press.

In regard to the Bill, three meetings of thilosorhers ani experts
had been arranged to take place in June, July or September 1947, in order
to clarify the philosophi -zl princivles which must be the basis cf eny
bill of Luman rights.

It wvas desirable that UNTSCO should communicate tre result of its
work to the Cormiesion cn Humer Rights.

As reaards the Conference for the Ereedom of Information and of tke
Press, the United Nations viewed thie probdlem from a political angle,
and UNESCO from & purely technical angle. This Conference envisaged by
the United Nations hed also been p;anned by UNESCO, He sincerely Loped
that it would be officially convened in the name of the United Kations
and UNESCO, end that the egenda would te drawn up Jointly by both
organizations.

The CBAIRMAN stated that due note would be tsken of ithe UNESCO
~ representative's remarks, but that she did not think that any action was
calledrfor at present concerning special co-operation or any change in
the reletions between UNEECO and the United Nations,

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) supported the Chairmen and stated thet relations
between tke Economic and Sociel Council and its Cormissions, on the one
hand, and the specielized agencies on the other, hed been provided for
in full detail and that consequently the Commission hed reason to corgratulate
iteelf on the way in which these relations had been functioning.

IITY. Item 5 on the Agenda: Relations vwith the Trusteeskip Council
(Docuuent (E/CN.L/W.6) ).

The CHAIRMAN remarked thet the Commisslon could perhaps leave tlLis



F/CN.4/SR.18
Page 5

question until the Trueteeship Council met.

Frofessor HUNPHYITY (Secretariat) sald that the provislonal agenda
for the next meeting of the Fconcmic end Social Council inclvdzd an item
relating tc co-ordination beltween the thrree Cowacils,

Professor CASSIN (France) wondevsd whether it would not be sufiiclent
to rewlind the Eccnomic and Sociel Council *that the Commission on Humarn
Dignte existeld and did not wigh to be left out when any pnroblers affzceing
the fundamental rights of men werc being considersd.

The CEAIRMAN thought that, since th2 questiion would te ralsed by
the Trustesshlp Council end by the Eccanomic and Sociel Council, the
| Commisslon might coﬁfine iteclf toc mentioning in its report that it
had aiscussed the question and wes awalting the meeting of the Ecornomic.
end Social Council to rake further reccimecndations.

In repiy to a question from Mr, TEPLIAXOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist
Repubiics) the CHAIRMAN explained that the suggestions made in no wey
precluded tne working group from recsiving and utilizing eny information
which the Trustesshlp Council might provide.

IV. J%em 6 on the fgenda: 1nformetion from Non-Self-Governing Territories.

The CHAIRMAN wondered whether 1% would not be aprropriate for the
Commiseicn tq request the Secretary-General to arnslyze the data on human
rights in nén-self-governing territories, and then to mske suggestions
either to the Secretary-Ceneral or to an ad hoc committee of the
Generel Assémbly.

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that
information from non-self-governing territorigs would be useful to the
working group. The Commisslon could cimnly note that the working group
would use such information as tke Secretariat might provide.

Mr. MOORE (Australia) remarked tnat the reports hed to be trensmitted
to the Secretary-General for the next session of tre General Aseembly,
and a Conmiesion of the Economic and Social Council could hardly ask
for & report before it had been submitted .0 the Assembly.

/The CHEAIRMAN



F/Cn.4/SR.18
Page o

The CBAIRMAN said thet this was quite true, and that the Cormtossion
could only ncntion the questicn in the meantime.

V. Item 7 orn the Agenda: Co-orddnetlon with other Commissionn.

M, TEFLIAZOT (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republice) pointed out. that
the rein functicn of tihe Econcmic and focial Council wes to co-crdinate
the work of the various Commissions, end he therefore considered that
tluie task shculd be. left to the Council.

Dr. CHANG (China), Vice-Chairmar, thought that this question should
be left aside until the rext sessicn, and that for the momant the system
should be kent as simple and practical as possibdble.

Mrs. MEETA {India) drew the Commission's attention to the last
paragraph cof documernt E/CN.4/M.2 whiclh svggected thet, when the Commission
on Humap Rights placed ¢n its agende.an item which might be of intecrest
to other Commissicne, it should 4nform thom and esk them to designate a
member to participate in discussions, without the right to vote.

She considered it to be an excellent suggestion, which ought to de
adopted.

The CIAIRMAN was of the opinion that it might be left to the Economic
and Scgial Council to take a decision on the matter, and that such
co-operetion could take place withcut a formal recoprmendation being
necessary.

VI. Items 8 and O on the Agonda: Progremme of Future Work - Cther Items.

Professor CASSIN (France) recalled that the REconopic and Social
Council had examined the possibility for Members of the United Nations
to set up information groups. Tke French Govermment was trying to
astablish such a group, and he wished to know whether other nations
could give any informetion on the pusition they would adopt on this
matter.

Mr. MOCRE (Australia) observed that the Australlan Government would

like to have more precise informition on the nature of the functicus of



E/CN.4/SR.18
Fage 7

sucl groups before taking a4 final decicion on their formetion.

Ths CHATRMAN recalied that ths task of these groups would he to
coilect all the inloruation pcoesible on gquesticns concerning nunan rigots
and to trarsrit it, through their Gevernasats, to the Secrotary-Generai.
It w23 not ncceusary for the Comrissioca to take any coacrete action vatil
riore rseports had been recelved ficm gevermaents.

Professar KUWMIIRTY (Secretariat) thought it might be well for the
Comnission to make a recommendation to the Economic and focial Councll
that the functione of these growps he more clearly defined.

Mr. TEPLIAXOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republica) hell tho view
that the quesetlon was qulte new to the Commisesion and tihat probadly none
of tho metoers was in a position to consider it for +the time being or
to mekxs recommendations to the Council. He requested that the Comaission
leave the question aside for the moment, and wesd that the debzte e
ad jouried.

The meeting rose at 4:30 p.m,





